
  
The Legislature of Rockland County 

 

PHILIP SOSKIN 
LEGISLATOR-DISTRICT 7 
CHAIR, MULTI-SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
 

MINUTES 
MULTI-SERVICES COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2014 

6:00 PM 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   MEMBERS ABSENT:  OTHERS PRESENT  
LEG. P. SOSKIN, CHAIR   LEG. T. EARL, VICE CHAIR E. YEGER, ESQ.  C. BARBASH 
LEG. A. PAUL, 2nd VICE CHAIR  LEG. P. MORONEY.   LEG. M. GRANT G. BIERKER 
LEG. A. WIEDER       LEG. J. HOOD, JR S. SALMON 
LEG. D. JOBSON       B. ATKINS 
LEG. B. KANTROWITZ       S. POWERS 
          
 
CHAIR SOSKIN CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:02 PM 
 
ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 11, 2014 MEETING 
 
MOTION TO ADOPT: 
KANTROWITZ/JOBSON         UNAN 
 
1. REF. # 4817  REQUESTING THAT THE NEW YORK STATE ASSEMBLY PASS 
    BILL A.6059A AND THE NEW YORK STATE SENATE PASS BILL  
    S.5932 – AN ACT TO AMEND THE EDUCATION LAW IN RELATION 
    TO THE RELEASE OF PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE STUDENT 
    INFORMATION 
    (HON. ALDEN H. WOLFE, LEGISLATURE) 
 
ADDED CO-SPONSORS: SOSKIN, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE:           
SOSKIN/PAUL, WIEDER         UNAN 
 
 
Chair Soskin suggested that this item be deferred awaiting the presence of Legislator Wolfe. Elana Yeger, Esq. explained that 
student personal identifiable information can unfortunately be retrieved in ways that perhaps doesn’t protect their privacy 
well enough. The bill requires the consent of a parent or a student over 18 years of age in order to release that personal 
identification, unless there were very specific exemptions. 
Chair Soskin expressed his concern stating that there have been a lot of complaints about this issue, regarding giving out 
student’s personal information to private corporations or accumulating information. Who knows where it is going to go in 
this age where nothing is confidential anymore. 
 
 
 
 



Multi-Services Committee 
Minutes 2/25/14 
Page 2 

 
 
2. REF. #9173  REQUESTING THAT THE NEW YORK STATE ASSEMBLY PASS BILL 
    A.5042A AND THE NEW YORK STATE SENATE PASS BILL S.2617A –  
    AN ACT TO AMEND THE SOCIAL SERVICES LAW TO CREATE  
    INCENTIVES FOR COUNTIES TO INVESTIGATE AND PROSECUTE 
    MEDICAID FRAUD 
    (HON. BARRY S. KANTROWITZ LEGISLATURE) 
 
 

ADDED CO-SPONSORS: SOSKIN, PAUL WIEDER, JOBSON 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
KANTROWITZ/JOBSON         UNAN 
 
Leg. Kantrowitz explained that the recent disclosure on our tax bills about the cost of Medicaid to the County has raised a lot 
of questions in the community. One of the big questions that came up again was regarding the cost of Medicaid fraud. The 
District Attorney has advised him that the cost to prosecute these cases is high and the current law that exists limits the local 
share recovery and that is why he 100% in favor of this resolution. 
Carol Barbash, Director of Legal Services, explained that her office supports this resolution. It is appropriate and important 
Legislation that needs to be passed. She said that this resolution doesn’t go far enough as it doesn’t deal with the civil 
recoveries that her office engages on a regular on-going basis. 
Leg. Wieder asked if civil recovery means monetary? Can you elaborate?  
Ms. Barbash confirmed indeed it is monetary and that in those cases her office asked for the dollars and not for someone to 
be labeled a criminal for the wrongdoing so they don’t get prosecuted. In 2013 we were able to recover $155,000 dollars in 
Medicaid fraud. Leg. Wieder asked in a criminal case, do you turn it to the over to the District Attorney’s office? She said by 
regulations if we identify any cases that may be fraud we have to refer it to the District Attorney’s office. Leg Wieder asked 
what this bill would do for the County? Ms. Barbash replied that potentially it would get the County up to 100% percent of 
the dollars that are recovered when there is a criminal prosecution. 
Chair Soskin suggested they look at this at another time as a separate resolution. 
 
3. REF. #3544  CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF SCOTT SALMON, OF 
    TAPPAN, NEW YORK TO THE ROCKLAND COUNTY DISABILITY 
    ADVISORY COUNCIL 
    (EDWIN J. DAY COUNTY EXECUTIVE) 
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
 

MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/JOBSON, PAUL, WIEDER, KANTROWITZ      UNAN 
 
Mr. Salomon expressed to the Legislature the joy of his appointment. 
Chair Soskin expressed his confidence that he will do a great job. He congratulated him and thanked him for accepting the 
responsibility to join this committee. 
Leg. Paul also congratulated Mr. Salomon for his volunteer services in the community and his appointment. 
 
4. REF #3544  CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF GEROLD M. BIERKER, OF 
    BARDONIA, NEW YORK TO THE ROCKLAND COUNTY DISABILITY 
    ADVISORY COUNCIL 
    (EDWIN J. DAY COUNTY EXECUTIVE)  
 
ADDED SPONSORS: SOSKIN, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, KANTROWITZ 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/PAUL, JOBSON, WIEDER, KANTROWITZ      UNAN 
 
Chair Soskin spoke highly of Mr. Bierker, stating that he is a fine gentleman, an educator, and a man with a heart. He wished 
him luck in his new position. 
Leg. Jobson expressed his great wishes to Mr. Bierker, and said that it’s good to have someone of his years of wisdom aboard 
and thanked him for his continuing service. 
Leg. Paul presented her good wishes to Mr. Bierker whom she described as a great man with great knowledge. 



Multi-Services Committee 
Minutes 2/25/14 
Page 3 
 

5. REF. #2973  DISCUSSION: ITEM – UPDATE FROM ROCKLAND COUNTY 
    DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH CONCERNING TRANSFER OF 
    SERVICES AND REMAINING DUTIES. 
    (HON. PHILIP SOSKIN LEGISLATURE) 

 
ACTION: 
Commissioner of Mental Health to provide a list of services still to be provided by the Department of Mental Health, 
the number of employees being retained, positions being retained, and functions. 
 
DISCUSSED: 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN: 7:00 PM 
JOBSON/KANTROWITZ         UNAN 
 
Chair Soskin stated that Nyack hospital was scheduled to open an inpatient and the emergency treatment center.  
 Mr. Powers, Director of Public Policy, announced more details on the transfer of inpatient mental health care patients and 
crisis service unit from the County’s facility in Pomona to Nyack Hospital, .who will offer the same services. Mr. Powers 
stated that the transfer process is smoothly progressing toward its projected completion date in March. Part of the recent 
progress involved a second round of job interviews by Nyack, which is looking to hire 50 people and has already interviewed 
60 staffers from the County. Mr. Powers explained the evaluation of services was on going to keep people from falling 
through the cracks. Mr. Powers explained improvements to the hospital made it better suited for the needs of patients. One 
hundred people will potentially be affected by abolishment of positions, which will occur in April; almost half of those 
positions are “temporary relief”. This will leave 53 positions with the County to serve about 700 patients at any given time. 
Mr. Powers stated that this is a quality care issue as we are unable to take care of emergencies and patients will be referred to 
Nyack Hospital for emergency care. They will be open 24 hours, including their Lab and X-ray services. Nyack Hospital will 
operate a 26 bed Behavioral health clinic units for evaluation and treatment. 
Chair Soskin asked what are the duties remaining to be performed by the Department? Mr. Powers said that we basically 
serve patients that are seriously mentally ill during the course of the year, 1300 to 1500 that are served also include children 
being treated by the mental heath clinic. 
Chair Soskin asked if we are still going to have the outpatient’s Jail taking care of? Mr. Powers said yes, there are people 
assigned to the Jail. 
Chair Soskin asked how many people are going to be left to take care of the patients? Mr. Powers said 53 left; 49 regular and 
4 relief positions. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Lesly Senatus, Committee Clerk 
 
 
 
The Rockland County Legislature is committed to full compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  To that end, the Legislature is committed to 
creating an accessible environment for all.  To request accommodations that you may require, please call Damaris Alvarez at 845-638-5248 (845-708-7899 
for TTY/TDD).  Please request these accommodations three (3) days in advance so that we can seek to meet your needs.” 

 
MS.Minutes 2/25/14, LS 


